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From
:

	

B
yron A

llen [ballen @
 novolink. net]

S
ent:

	

T
hursday, July 23, 2009 8:37 P

M

To:

	

JoA
nn

S
utton

S
ubject:

	

R
E:

Y
our R

equest to S
urrender your International 214 A

uthorization

F
ollow

 U
p F

lag: F
ollow

up

F
lag S

tatus:

	

P
urple

M
s. Sutton:

	

/
'ó

W
e applied for a facilities based 214 m

odification to this 214 how
ever the FC

C
 issued a new

 2

	

T
he 214 w

e are
surrendering is a duplicate.

R
egards,

B
yron allen

C
E

OO
riginal M

essage-----
From

: JoA
nn Sutton [m

ailto:JoA
nn.Sutton

@
fcc.gov

]
Sent: T

hu 7/23/2009 4:24 P
M

T
o: B

yron A
llen

Subject: Y
our R

equest to Surrender your International 214 A
uthorization

M
r. A

llen,

W
e have received your letter filed July

15,2009, requesting that w
e

surrender your 214 authorization (IT
C

-214-20020906-00430) for N
ovoL

ink
C

om
m

unications Inc. B
efore w

e can do so, w
e m

ust have the follow
ing

additional inform
ation:

-

	

W
hy are you surrendering your 214 authorization?

-

	

W
hen did you discontinue providing services to your custom

ers?

-

	

D
id you recently have a custom

er base? If so, you should have
notified your custom

ers that you w
ould not be providing services; please

provide us a copy of this notification to your custom
ers.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact m
e.

JoA
nn Sutton

A
ssistant D

ivision C
hief

7/27/2009
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Policy D
ivision, International B

ureau

(202) 418-1372

JoA
nn.Sutton @

fcc.gov

7/27/2009


